From: Lo, Jeanette
Sent: 4/26/2012 12:15:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: 11204010 Attachments 1-

21 to CPSD Staff Report, 11204010 Attachment to O II -
_CPSD_Staff Report of PGE Violation of PUC Section 451

Not a problem....you're welcome.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26,2012 12:00 PM

To: Lo, Jeanette

Subject: RE:

11204010 Attachments 1-21 to CPSD Staff Report, 11204010 Attachment to OI
I - CPSD_Staff Report of PGE Violation of PUC Section 451

Jeanette

Just wanted to thank you for all the work you did to get this out this
morning! I know that these things are always harder than they appear to
the outside and that it takes direct and personal effort to make it

happen.

We really appreciate it -- not everything is as sensitive as this one,

and let's hope there aren't any more anytime soon!!

Thanks again.
Laura

From: Lo, Jeanette [mailto:jeanctie.lo@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 26,2012 8:58 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Cooke, Michelle; Clay, Christopher; Woods, Linda J.

Subject: FW:

11204010 Attachments 1-21 to CPSD Staff Report, 11204010 Attachment to OI
I - CPSD_Staff Report of PGE Violation of PUC Section 451

Importance: High

<<CPUCO01-#579392-v1-11204010_Attachments_1-21_to_CPSD_Staff Report.pdf>>

<<CPUCO01-#579396-v1-11204010_Attachment_to_OII - CPSD_Staff Report_of PG
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E Violation of PUC Section 451.pdf>> Hi Laura,
Here is the report. OII to follow. Thanks for your patience.

Jeanette

From: Lezcano, Margarita

Sent: Thursday, April 26,2012 8:56 AM

To: Lo, Jeanette; Cooke, Michelle

Subject:

11204010 Attachments 1-21 to CPSD Staff Report, 11204010 Attachment to OI
I - CPSD_Staff Report of PGE Violation of PUC Section 451

Here you go. OII coming shortly.
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